
1

Pam Cook

From: Pam Cook
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 2:50 PM
Subject: NDHA Informer

Importance: High

 

 

In this Edition - 2/23/24: 

 NDHA’s 2024 Daisy Nurse Leader Award Nominations 
 Top 100 Critical Access Hospitals 2024 
 North & South Dakota Perinatal Qualty Collaborative (NSDPQC) - Annual Meeting 2024 
 Support for Vulnerable Rural Hospital: Lessons Learned 
 10 Drugs Now in Shortage 
 Behavioral Health Division Announces Children’s Behavioral Health Service Grants 
 NDHA Education Calendar 

 

NDHA’s 2024 Daisy Nurse Leader Award Nominations 
 

The NDHA DAISY Nurse Leader Award was established to recognize and honor nurses who demonstrate exceptional leadership 
that aligns with the mission and values of the North Dakota Hospital Association.  
 
In collaboration with the North Dakota Nurses Association, NDHA is now accepting nominations for the 2024 NDHA DAISY 
Nurse Leader Award and will announce the winner of the NDHA DAISY Nurse Leader Award at the NDHA Leadership 
Conference held on April 22-23, 2024, at the Baymont Inn & Suites, Mandan, ND.  
 
Deadline for nomination submissions is 3/1/24. Please review the linked criteria prior to submitting and use this link to 
complete the nomination form: https://forms.office.com/r/A59xXABeYz. 

 
 
Top 100 Critical Access Hospitals 2024 
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Did you know that in 2024, North Dakota has 8 of the nation's top 100 Critical Access Hospitals? 
 
Now in its 14th year, the Chartis Group INDEX is the industry’s most comprehensive and objective assessment of rural hospital 
performance. Featuring a methodology utilizing publicly available data, the INDEX is leveraged nationwide by rural hospitals, 
health systems with rural affiliates, hospital associations, and state offices of rural health to measure and monitor performance 
across various areas impacting hospital operations and finance.  
 
Congratulations to these hospitals and all staff. 
 
https://buff.ly/3wl2HVE  
 
CHI St. Alexius Health Carrington Medical Center 
Jamestown Regional Medical Center 
Langdon Prairie Health 
Pembina County Memorial Hospital, Cavalier 
Sanford Health Mayville Medical Center 
South Central Health, Wishek 
Towner County Medical Center, Cando 
Unity Medical Center, Grafton 

 
 
North & South Dakota Perinatal Quality Collaborative (NSDPQC) - Annual Meeting 2024 

 
Save the date for the 2024 NSDPQC Annual Meeting scheduled for September 30 – October 1, 2024. This year the meeting will 
be held in Bismarck.See the flyer linked below to RSVP to receive more information and details. 
 
NSDPQC flyer. 

 
 
Support for Vulnerable Rural Hospitals: Lessons Learned 

 
An overview of state and federal programs and models designed to support Critical Access Hospitals (CAHs) and other rural 
hospitals describes challenges – including chronic workforce shortages, high operating and staffing costs, inadequate 
reimbursement, operational and regulatory issues, and the diverse demographics of rural communities. The information comes 
from the FORHP-supported Flex Monitoring Team, a consortium of researchers evaluating the effectiveness of the Medicare 
Rural Hospital Flexibility Program.  
 
Read more. 

 
 
10 Drugs Now in Shortage 
 
As clinicians ration penicillin and two more cancer injectable drugs fell into shortage, supply strained recently for nearly a dozen 
other medications. 
 
Here are the new shortages, according to drug supply databases from the FDA and the American Society of Health-System 
Pharmacists. 
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https://www.beckershospitalreview.com/pharmacy/10-drugs-now-in-
shortage.html?origin=BHRE&utm_source=BHRE&utm_medium=email&utm_content=newsletter&oly_enc_id=9441B3851412A2T  
 
Becker's Hospital Review is the original producer/publisher of this content. 

 
 
Behavioral Health Division Announces Children’s Behavioral Health Service Grants 
 
North Dakota Health and Human Services (HHS)Behavioral Health Division announced that Children’s Behavioral Health Service 
Grants are available through the System of Care initiative.The funding opportunity aims to support the development and 
implementation of community-based, youth and family driven, and culturally responsive services and supports for children, 
adolescents, and young adults with behavioral health conditions and their families. The System of Care grant initiative is 
prioritizing the implementation of intensive home and community-based services, including intensive day treatment, care 
coordination, crisis services,and peer support.  
 
Read full news release. 

 
 
NDHA Education Calendar 

 
All times listed are Central time. 
 
OSHA Hospital-Based First Receiver Training 
Limited to 30 spots at each location to sign up sooner than later! 
Dates:  

 Bismarck – February 27 – CHI St. Alexius  
 Minot – February 28 – Trinity Health  
 Jamestown – March 5 – Jamestown Regional Medical Center 
 Dickinson – March 7 – CHI St. Alexius  
 Hazen – March 26 – Sakakawea Medical Center  
 Grand Forks – April 10 – Altru Health 

 
View description 

 
2024 Nurse Leadership Webinar Series 
Dates:  
 
1/25/24:  Finance 101 for the Non-Financial Leader (recording) 
2/22/24:  Keys to FMLA & ADA Compliance (recording) 
3/25/24:  Mentor’s Supercharge 
5/6/24:    NDHA Legislative Update & Advocacy 101 

 View description 
 Webinars are recorded so you can sign up any time and receive the link to any webinars you may have missed! 

 
February, 2024 
 
Scout to See Ahead of the Game: Act Today to Create Tomorrow 
Date: 2/29/24 | From: 1:00 - 2:00 p.m. 

 View description 
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 This webinar is presented by Doug Morse, a former rural hospital CEO, network system executive and lifelong rural 
health care zealot. He is a highly requested speaker! 

 
March, 2024 
 
Empowering Rural Care: Dynamic Staffing Solutions and Retention 
Date: 3/19/24 | From: Noon - 1:00 p.m.   FREE for NDHA Members Only 

 View description 
 
April, 2024 
 
2024 Credentialing and Privileging Webinar Series with Kathy Matzka 
Dates: Various | From: 10:30 a.m. - Noon 

 View description 
 
Revenue Growth and Success in the Modern Healthcare Market 
Date: 4/1/24 | From: 12:30 - 1:30 p.m.   FREE for NDHA Members Only 

 View description 
 

Registration and agenda for NDHA’s 3rd Annual C-Suite Leadership Conference coming soon! 
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